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January 4, 2001
American TCB, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Re: ABBNTHVS5XG

Dear Sir or Madam:

The 418 MHz antenna used in the iBWA System 3200 transceiver is
manufactured by Antenna Factor, it’s model number is ANT-418-CW-HD. It is a reduced height ¥4
wave antenna. The connector type of the antenna is reverse polarity SMA.

The iBWA System 3200 transceiver is only installed by telecommunications technicians who are
responsible for the maintenance and operations of the iBWA System 3200 Microwave Point-to-Point
radios. The iBWA System 3200 transceiver will not be marketed to the general public. This
equipment therefore complies with the provisions of FCC 15.203.

Please call me or write if you have any questions or comments.
Regards,
Denis Lalonde
Product Integrity

email: dlalonde@kan.cmac.com
C-MAC Engineering




